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Clarifications for ITB No.UNFPA/UKR/ITB/24/03
Question No.1: Could you please provide list of locations where all 24 units are required?

Please also provide exact address in Kyiv for the supply. We need to get the approval from our Regulatory as there are some areas we are not allowed to deliver (Donetsk, Kherson, Luhansk et Zaporizhzhia).
Answer: List of locations for all 24 units is not finalized yet at this stage and will be provided to the awarded company upon the distribution process throughout Ukraine. The supplier will be obliged to deliver the goods to UNFPA warehouse in Kyiv’s region (Brovary district) on DAP Kyiv basis. Further distribution process of all 24 units will be arranged by UNFPA with consequent interaction of the supplier (or his local representative) for installation and commissioning on site, training on use, cleaning, and disinfecting for the healthcare staff, and basic maintenance for the technical staff, full onsite warranty as required by ITB. 
Question No.2: Do I have to officially express my interest in participating in the tender or is this not necessary? This is not possible via the ungm.org portal.
Answer: No, there’s no need to express your interest in participating officially. If you are interested in submitting a bid for these items/services, kindly fill in the attached submission form and send to the secure email address indicated in the ITB document / not later than June 26, 2024 at 10:00 AM (Kyiv time). Please pay attention to all other requirements of the ITB (Documents to be submitted with the bid, delivery time, Annexes and others).
Question No.3: We would like to participate in the limited bid for infant ventilators and would like to request for one technical clarification: Could you please advise if an alternative ventilator without HF feature can be acceptable for UNFPA?
Answer: Infant ventilator without HF feature is not acceptable. The HFO function is obligatory.
Question No.4: I wanted to ask a question regarding the procurement of 24 infant ventilators with HFOV (ITB number UNFPA/UKR/ITB/24/03). Is the intent for these ventilators to be submitted with humidifiers? I cannot see them in the specification however, circuits and masks are included.

Humidification in unwell neonates is critical due to their underdeveloped lungs and challenges with heating and humidifying the incoming air/oxygen.
Answer: You are absolutely right, humidification is critically important for neonates. And humidifiers unit must be in the ventilator. The modes of ventilation imply that air mixture must be warmed and humidified.
Question No.5: Are we able to submit for just the humidifiers, circuits, and interfaces under this tender? Or are you looking for an organisation to submit with all the products required?
Answer: No, UNFPA intends to procure Infant ventilators with HFOV according to technical requirements of the ITB. The modes of ventilation imply that air mixture must be warmed and humidified. No separate humidifiers, circuits or interfaces can be procured without Infant ventilators.
Question No.6: Regarding the requested item - Infant ventilator with HFOV, the number of qualified brands in the market is quite limited.

If hypothetically, two bidders are bidding with the same equipment (same brand & same model) in the same project, would this somehow breach the tender participation regulation of UNFPA, leading to the rejection of both offers by the tender evaluators?
Answer: No, it will not lead to the rejection. In case of the same equipment (same brand & same model) are proposed by two different bidders, all other parameters will become crucial for evaluation (price, delivery time, warranty and other mandatory requirements which are requested in ITB). UNFPA shall compare all substantially responsive bids to determine the lowest priced substantially responsive bid.
Question No.7: We would like to participate your tender, but if we register our offered device to the Ukrainian MOH after winning the tender, will it be accepted by you?
Answer: No, because Infant ventilators with HFOV are high-class medical devices, UNFPA must be sure that while evaluating proposals these devices had already passed all necessary requirements of the Ukrainian legislation and can be used in medical practice. ITB requires valid certificate or approval letter from national Ukrainian regulatory body, which confirms local registration of the product and permission to use it in medical practice, valid manufacturing licenses, commitment manufacturer letter including: installation and commissioning on site would be performed by the manufacturer or his representative in the country, at least two (2) years of full onsite warranty and other specified in the solicitation documents.
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